March 26, 2024 12th Day of The January Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and Chief Deputy Clerk, Penny Gans. Absent County Clerk, Melissa Meek

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then recited by all in attendance.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the motion to approve today's agenda and the minutes from the March 19th meeting. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the second to approve the agenda and approve the minutes. All in favor. Motion carried.

Anyone using the Fairgrounds must have insurance coverage or be covered under another entities insurance policy. Signs are coming to be placed around the area. To use the facility please contact the Clerk's Office

At 9:30 the Commission via phone conference talked to INAlert concerning panic buttons for each office. After much discussion the Commission tabled the issue until more information can be gathered.

Amy Justus and Clint Sollars with the City of Maysville met with the Commission to discuss lighting up the Courthouse for Christmas. Amy & Clint will have a company look at the building to see if it can be done. They also discussed activities they will be having on December 7th. They would like to use the Community Room. The Commission will advise them at a later date about being able to use the Community Room.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll discussed the jail board, the tube install on Dyer Loop and the Lakesite Rd. right of way.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White has meetings with the Tri-County Health this week and will sign checks for Region D Recycling.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen attended the Main Meeting and all will attend the NW Commissioner's meeting in Mound City this week.

Ronnie Pearl & Warren McElwain of the Maysville Endowment Committee met with the Commission to inquire about placing a plague with name plates for historical patrons of the community. The plaque would be placed on the east side of the building. Specs would be needed before Commission consideration.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen advised that the Northwest and North Central Commissioner's will be at the Capital on April 3.

Sean McGonigle of MAC Trust met with the Commission to present a plaque to the County for no injuries in 2023. The County should see a decrease in our premium in 2024.

11 a.m. bids were opened on tubes with Viebrock Sales & Service and Metal Culverts placing bids. The Commission tabled both bids and will decide at a later date. Brian Testerman with Metal Culverts and Randy Dillon with Viebrock were in attendance.

Ben Aldrich with Murphy Tractor delivered a piece of equipment to the road & bridge department.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission and discussed work they were doing around the County.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll gave an update on the DDRJ (Daviess DeKalb Regional Jail).

A reminder for those that have received brush notices. For those that still have not complied bid notices will be published in the paper by the end of March. If the County takes bids and the brush is still not cleaned up the bid that was accepted to removed said brush will be added to the patron's tax bill. If you have questions, please contact the Clerk's office.

With no other business before the Commission, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, made the motion to adjourn until April 2, 2024. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, made the second to adjourn. All in favor, motion carried.